Shourav

Nandi Sales Executive



Personal Information

Father Name: Dilip Kumar Nandi, Mother Name: Mukta Senapati

Cell: +8801716466856 Address: 23 Bilper, Lamabazar, Sylhet-3100

email:shourav.leadinguniversit y@gmail.com

Skills

Computer Skills: Advanced knowledge of MS Word, MS Excel and Power point

Advance Training:

Electronics Product- SAMSUNG Consumer Electronics & All home appliance

Communication Skills: Excelent communication skill with client and coworker

Networking: Have attracted many new buyers via my strong social connections.

Signature: Shounar Mandi.

I have been working as Sales executive at Rangs Industries for Last 3 years. I was awarded as the best Samsung TV seller of 2018. I can execute appointment management, write corporate emails, create bookkeeping and prepare sides for presentation while meeting deadlines. I am capable and eager to take a challenging and high performance oriented role in the field of Business and implement the expertise and experience gained in this field to solve complex problems with efficiency and quality. I can also lead a team when neeced and can efficiently follow lead of others when required.

Experience

2015-08 to

Present

Sales Executive

Rangs Industries Ltd (Sales)

- Gathered experience in selling various company products
- Acquired vast knowledge about how to deal with different clients.
- Keeping a good yet professional relation with clients.
- Finalized deals with others medium and large companies.

First, Brand Promoter then promoted to officer

2014-09 I creation, (Joined in Sales then transferred to Field Operation)

• I sold the products of Grameenphone.

- 2015-03 Described and highlighted the plans of internet usage to the consumers.
 - Gave all types of support to the brand promoter & to the territory officer of the Grammenphone.

2013-12 Sales Executive

South East Bank (Card Division)

2014-01 • Selling their credit card & giving the maximum benefit of Card's users.

Education

2017 North East University Bangladesh, Marketing, MBA

E-marketing is a section that is valued highly all over the world now a days. **Present** My course highly focused on this subject and I also earned a lot from this

subject.

Marketing for hospitality and tourism was another sector that was introduced during this course.

Like e-marketing another topic I loved was "Strategic Marketing". It helps me tremendously in taking various strategies at work.

2009 - Leading University LL.B Bachelor Degree, CGPA 2.54

Completed My Honors. 2013

2009 Madan Mohan College, (H.S.C), Science, GPA 2.90 Completed My Higher Secondary

Blue Bird High School, (S.S.C), Science, GPA 3.94 2007 Completed My Secondary School

Reference

Adv Musabbir Chowdhury (Roni), Assistant Professor (Acting Head), Leading University, Sylhet, Phone no: +8801717568792, email: sabbir2008@gmail.com

Pinak Pani Chowdhury, Dekko Group, Dhaka, IE Manager, Phone: +8801841296317, email: pol_134@yahoo.com